



MARINA YOUTH SOCCER  
Board meeting 12/1/10

Present: Mike, Erica, Dan, Kemi, Denis, Julie, Joyce  
Not Present: Teri

7:14 p.m. meeting called to order

Equipment: Must remove equipment from the baseball shed at Tate park. City will be doing a walk thru of the Scout House and bathrooms. The snack bar will be moved to Abdy Street sometime in January.

Fields: Need to hire someone to assess/survey the soccer fields. Tate field is currently in bad shape. The board agreed to look into assessing the fields. Dan would like to take on that job. Will discuss further at next meeting.

Referees need to be more aware of the rules, i.e., "off sides" when refereeing on U10, U12, U14 field. It is their responsibility to ask for help rather than let it go.

1. They are professionals and they must take responsibility for their own commitment.
2. Need a commitment

Possibly open up the Head Coach position?

Mike – U12/U14 – Head Coach/Head Ref Preston

Dan – Head Coach/Head Ref – Tate

Dan Lee is no longer the Head Referee.

Call referee's on 4/15 to see if they will return; if not, need to find new refs to take training in June.

Spring Soccer: There is interest from coach's to have spring soccer.

Self nominations:

Field & Equipment: Denis; Secretary: Shae Banks; Head Coach: Dan; V. Pres: Erica; Pres: Mike; Sponsorships: Kemi; Treasurer: Terri; Concessions: Emeline Tulau; Members at Large: Joyce & Juli

Phantom Firewords coming to Marina. They want Marina Soccer to go to Phantom. We will talk to Red Devil and let them know what we want. Phantom offers 50%; Red Devil gives us 48.5%

Meeting adjourned at 8:38 p.m.